From: Aida Guerry

To: SoS Rulemaking
Subject: Review and Submission of Comment/s of Working Draft Proposed Rules
Date: Thursday, March 8, 2018 9:44:08 AM

Regarding: Rule 2 Notary Commissions 2.1 Filing and training requirements

2.1.3 NO MORE THAN 90 DAYS BEFORE RENEWING A COMMISSION, A
NOTARY MUST SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETE TRAINING AND PASS
THE EXAM ADMINISTERED BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE.

I do not agree that "training and testing" prior to renewal is a good idea especially if
there are costs associated with both. Speaking for myself, I have been working
for a non-profit organization for over 15 years and do not charge our clients to notarize their
documents because our clients are of poverty level. | ask that you reconsider the impact this
would have on those of us who may not be able to afford the costs to train and renew.

Respectfully,

Aida Guerry
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